
From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 8:27 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Status Update Regarding Petition for Emergency Action under the Safe Drinking Water Act
Attachments: Status Update on SDWA Petition.pdf

FYI as needed.

Karen, I will place a copy also in the 2-2 EPA File.

Mary Beth (on Director's email)

Mary Beth Thelen
 Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
 Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
 Fax: 517-241-7401
Thelenm2@michigan.gov

From: Hedman, Susan [<mailto:hedman.susan@epa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 7:37 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Status Update Regarding Petition for Emergency Action under the Safe Drinking Water Act

Hi Dan,

FYI -- earlier today we issued the attached status update on the SDWA petition that was filed by NRDC et al. in October.

Happy Holidays,

Susan

From: Nelson, Leverett
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:38 PM
To: dchaudhary@nrdc.org
Cc: Hedman, Susan <hedman.susan@epa.gov>
Subject: Status Update Regarding Petition for Emergency Action under the Safe Drinking Water Act

Dear Ms. Chaudhary:

I am sending this message on behalf of EPA Regional Administrator Susan Hedman, who today issued the attached letter containing a status update regarding the Petition for Emergency Action under the Safe Drinking Water Act filed by NRDC and others.

Thank you.

-Rett Nelson

T. Leverett Nelson
Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA Region 5
Chicago, IL
Tel: 312-886-6666